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FEDERAL ELECTION 
COMMISSION 

2010 DEC-6 ilH9:35 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

CELA 
In the Matter of 

John Edwards for President and Julius 
Chambers, as treasurer (Case Closure 
EPS) 

MUR 6324 

CERTIFICATION 

^ I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federd Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on December 02,2010, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6324: 

1. Find no reason to believe that John Edwards for President and Julius 
Chambers, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C § 441 a(f). 

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Wdther, and 

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

harihcPS. mo (^mi^^klSudA^Ay 
Date ' Shawn Woodhead Werth / 

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

DEC 2 9 2010 

^ PaOicia A. Fiori 
\fi Utrecht & Phillips, PLLC 
<7 Attomeys at Law 
oo 1900 M Street, N.W. 
^ Smte 500 
qg. Washington, D.C. 20036 
O 

RE: MUR 6324 

Dear Patricia A. Fiori: 

On Jdy 15,2010, the Federd Election Commission notified yoiu: clients, John Edwards 
for President ("Cominittee") and Jdius Chambers, as treasurer, of a complaint dleging violations 
of certain sections of the Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 

On December 3,2010, the Conimission found, on the basis ofthe infi)nnation in the 
complaint, and information provided by yoiu- clients, that there is no reason to believe John 
Edwards for President and Jdius Chambers, as treasiuer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(f). 
Accoidmgly, the Comniission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A Statement of Reasons furtiier explaining tiie basis for 
the Commission's decision is enclosed. 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the pardegd assigned to 
this matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 
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BY: 

Christopher 
Acting Genenfl Qouol̂ l 

SMordan 
supervisory Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legd Administration 

Enclosure 
Generd Counsers Report 
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COMMISSION COMMISSION 
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CASE CLOSURE UNDER 
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 

5 MUR 6324 
6 John Edwards for President 
7 and Julius Chambers, as treasurer . ^ 

8 SENSITIVE 
^ 10 GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 
Ln 
^ 11 Under the Enforcement Priority System, matters that are low-rated | 
eo 
fsj 12 I 
«^ _____ 
P 13 I are forwarded to the Commission with a recommendation for dismissal, or in certain 
H 

rH 14 cases where the responses sufficiently rebut the allegations set forth in the complaint, a no 

15 reason to believe fmding. The Office of General Counsel scored MUR 6324 as a low-rated 

16 matter. 

17 In this matter, the complainant, Mark K. Thomas, alleges that John Edwards for 

18 President and Julius Chambers, in his official capacity as treasurer ("die Committee"), 

19 violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) of die Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (die 

20 "Act"), by accepting an excessive contribution. According to Mr. Thomas, he used a 

21 diecking account held jointly by himself and his wife, Lynn Thomas, to make a $4,600 

22 contribution to the Committee on November 26,2007. In response, the Conunittee sent him a 

23 letter dated December 20,2007, thanking him for his contribution but noting tiiat "Federal 

24 law limits contributions . . . to $2,300 per person" per election cycle.' The letter further states 
25 that half of the $4,600 contribution had been reattributed to Mr. Thomas* wife, Lynn Thomas, 

' The Committee's 2007 Year-End Report discloses a $2,300 contribution from Lynn Thomas, made on 
December 10,2007, and a $2,300 contribution from Mark Thomas, made on the same date. Both contributions 
were designated for the primary election. 



MUR 6324 
General Counsel's Report 
Page 2 

1 as her nanne was also imprinted on the chedc, and offers the opportimity of seeking a refund 

2 "if you did not intend for your contribution to be a joint conoribution." 

3 According to Mr. Thomas, because he and his wife had not intended to make a joint 

4 contribution, he contacted the Committee by telephone and mail in December 2007, 

^ 5 requesting a $2,300 refund. A copy of die Committee's December 20,2007 letter to 
Ln 
^ 6 Mr. Thomas, includes what appears to be a handwritten note to the Committee from 
00 

7 Mr. Thomas requesting the refund. The letter also contains a notation reading "Sent again 

0 8 5/19/08" which, according to Mr. Thomas, represents his thu:d effort to obtain a refund. 
9 Finally, Mr. Thomas states that he sent the Committee an email dated September 2,2008, 

10 stating that his wife, Lynn Thomas, had not wished to make a contribution to the Edwards 

11 campaign, and again requested a contribution refund. A copy of what appears to be the email 

12 is appended to the complaint. Nonetheless, according to Mr. Thomas, he has received neither 

13 a refund nor a reply from the Committee.' 

14 In its response, the Committee states that it received a check in the amount of $4,600, 

15 which was drawn on the Thomas' joint checking account, imprinted with the names "Mark K. 

16 Thomas" and "Lynn Thomas," and signed by Mr. Thomas. This dieck, according to the 

17 Committee and attached to its response, was accompanied by a donor card that includes the 

18 prmted names "Mark and Lynn Thomas," and what appear to be separate signatures by "Mark 

19 Thomas" and "Lynn Thonuis" on the "contributor signature" line. 

20 The Committee acknowledges Uiat, according to 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(3)(ii)(B)(2), a 

21 committee receiving a check imprinted with the name of more than one individud may 

' Mr. Thomas also requests that the Committee pay him $100,000 for "pain, sufferhig, and emotional 
distress." 
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1 attribute the excessive portion of the contribution among the individuals listed, and must 

2 notify die contributor that he or she may seek a refund. As the Committee points out, 

3 however, a committee need not send a notification or seek reattribution approval where a 

4 different instruction is in a separate writing signed by the contributors. See 11 C.F.R. 

^ 5 § 110.1(k)(l). Altiiough the Committee acknowledges that it sent Mr. Thomas the 
Ln 
«;r 6 December 20,2007 "reaturibution" letter described above, it maintains tiiat it did so in eiror, 
oo 
N 7 as the written record—^the check drawn on a joint accoimt and the donor card signed by both 
«T 
^ 8 Mark Thomas and Lynn Thomas—indicates that the donors intended to make a joint 
rH 1 

^ 9 contribution of $4,600. Id. Therefore, according to the Committee, it was under no 

10 obligation to offer Mr. Thomas a refund.^ 

11 Accordingly, in liĝ ht of the fact that the Committee complied with donors* expressed 

12 intent, as provided for in 11 C.RR. §§ 110.l(k)(l), this Office recommends that the 

13 Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(f). 

14 RECOMMENDATIONS 

15 1. Find no reason to believe tiiat John Edwards for President and Julius Chambers, in 
16 his officid capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 a(f); and 
17 
18 2. Close the file and approve the appropriate letters. 
19 

20 

' We note that Lynn Thomas neither signed the complaint nor provided a statement indicating her intent. 

^ The Committee also states that Mr. Thomas requested a refund on May 19,2008, nearly five months 
after he received the reattribution letter and more than three months after Mr. Edwards ended his presidential 
race. However, the Conunittee does not address the complainant's assertion that he had contacted die 
Committee about obtaining a refund by telephone and mail in December 2007, shortly after receiving the 
Committee's December 20,2007 letter. 
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Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

BY: GregoQ4(. Baker 
Special Counsel 
Complaints Examination 
& Legal Administration 

JeffS. 
Supeî isjbry Attoitney 
Complants Examination 
& Legal Admmistration 

I 
April I. Sands 
Attorney 

32 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED DEC 2 9 2010 
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Mark Kenneth Thomas 

Evanston, IL 60201 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 
RE: MUR 6324 

The Federd Election Coinmission reviewed the dlegations in your complaint recdved on 
Jdy 9,2010. On December 3,2010, based upon the infonnation provided in the complamt, and 
infi>nnation provided by the respondents, the Commission detennined that there was no reason to 
believe the respondents violated the Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended. 
Therefore, the Commission decided to close its file in this matter on December 3,2010. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive Generd Counsel's Repoit is enclosed for 
your information. The Federd Election Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicid review of the Commission's dismissd of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g(aX8). 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hi^ey 
nmsel 

BY: S.Joi 
isoiv Attomey 

Tomplaintsf Examination and 
Legd Administration 

Enclosure 
Generd Coimsel's Rqxirt 
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